Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and compassionate people.
We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal responsibilities to the community.

2024-2025 BOE Goals
@ Create a capital plan for facilities, complete with corrective action component to enhance the learning environment of the school
@ Continue to collaborate with community and staff to ensure the needs of the school are addressed
@ Support differentiated instruction by providing training, resources, collaboration, monitoring and recognition within the educational community
@ Maintain fiscal accountability through transparent budget management and regular financial reviews for long-term sustainability

Date: October 8. 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm

Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

1. Callto Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement
Comments from the Public
Communications

Student Celebrations

O » 0D

Approval of Minutes
e Special Meeting of September 11, 2024

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items
Other Celebrations

Fuss & O'Neill Presentation, Q/A on Bathroom Project

©iRINIO®

Jeff Murray Presentation (BOS) Regarding Addition of Fans to AES Gym
10. Taylor Parker Presentation of Student Benchmark Assessment Scores (SBAC)

11. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report
B. Superintendent’'s Report: Grant Updates & Facilities Updates
C. Principal's Report: Professional Development Updates & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

12. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. item: Gym Project
Action: Vote to Approve Addition of Fans to AES Gym

Item: 2025 BOE Meeting Schedule

Action: Vote to Approve 2025 BOE Meeting Dates

Item: Non-Certified Contract Agreement

Action: Vote to Approve Non-Certified Contract Agreement
Item: STIF Account

Action: Discussion/Possible

item: FEinancial Liaison for Budget
Action: Discussion

m O O @

13. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
14. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Personnel Matter
15. Other Action ltems

16. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — November 13, 2024
e Items for Next Meeting

17. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

hitps://usO2web zoom.us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFa0XZVMmhVakVPamoONOJWWWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES Regular BOE Meeting
September 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 3

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, September 11, 2024
7:00 pm
School Library/Virtual Meeting

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Gerard Cremé, Shannon Louden, Mike Beckwith,
Brianna Lanzieri

Members Absent: Caitlin Greenhouse

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Others: Jen McGoldrick, Kim Person, Liz Lokiec, Kirstina Frazier, Kathy Hartnett

(Virtual), Eric Becker, Beata Gadomski, Brad Kelle

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the Pledge

of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public —None.

. Communications — None.

. Student Celebrations

Principal Parker shared new members who have joined the staff via a short video.
. Approval of Minutes

G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 21,2024, Special
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by M. Beckwith. No discussion.

4-0-1 (B. Lanzieri abstained) (PASSED)

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

. Other Celebrations

Chairperson Willard and the members of the Board wished Supt. Bruneau Happy Birthday!



AES Regular BOE Meeting
September 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 3

8. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
C. Willard first took a moment to remember significance of 9-11 and a moment of silence.
STIF (Short Term Investment Account) Update — will be on next month’s agenda, still
gathering information.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau reported that all grants have been spent; keeping eyes open for any upcoming

opportunities; facilities project lists are being updated and completed. Boiler cleaning, music
room door needs to be replaced, FPT upgrade, HVAC repair and maintenance. All BOE
members are signed up for the upcoming CABE Convention.

C. Principal’s Report
Principal Parker reported that there are 240 students enrolled; all 60 preschool spots are filled;
staff and students are adjusting well; Bookworms is up and running; state mandated trainings
are up to date.

D. Financial Report
Supt. Bruneau discussed the report that was provided. Early in this year so far. No questions
from Board regarding the report.

E. Liaison Reports

School Readiness — Principal Parker reported that the first meeting will be in October; there is
a new liaison.

Tri Board - S. Louden reported that the Board of Finance might act by the end of September
so there might be a Tri Board by October.

PTA — C. Willard reported that PTA had their first meeting on Monday, September 10, 2024,
and they raised enough money for the playground which they plan to install by Thanksgiving.

9. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Interviewing Candidate(s) for BOE Vacancy

S. Louden moved to go into Executive Session for the Purpose of Interviewing Candidate(s)
for BOE Vacancy at 7:31 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)

BOE came out of Executive Session at 8:31 p.m.



AES Regular BOE Meeting
September 11, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 3

10. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A. BOE Vacancy — Members of BOE discussed the two candidates and commented to them
directly. A vote was taken.
Roll Call: Cremé: Eric
Beckwith: Eric
Lanzieri: Beata
Louden: Eric
Willard: Beata

3-2-0 Eric Becker voted as new member.

B. Report on August Town Meetings and Future Meetings — G. Cremé attended the Board of
Finance and Board of Selectmen meetings and gave a report. The next 10 months agreed upon
and “assigned” to members.

11. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
Brad Kelle began a comment but was not on an agenda item. Chairperson reminded of the
purpose of the second comment section of the meeting and moved on.

12. Executive Session — For Purpose of BOE Self-Evaluation/Superintendent Evaluation

S. Louden moved to go into Executive Session for the Purpose of BOE Self-Evaluation and
Superintendent Evaluation at 8:39 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)
BOE came out of Executive Session at 9:54 p.m.
13. Other Action Items
14. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — October 9, 2024
e Items for next Meeting — Fuss & O’Neill Plumbing Project Proposal, STIF Account
Discussion

15. Adjournment

S. Louden made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:55 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé. No
discussion.

5-0-0 (PASSED)
Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



ENROLLMENT REPORT

October 2, 2024
Pre-K .15 15 15 15 4 60
K { 11 (11 2 22
Grade 1 10 11 [ 2 21
Grade 2 12 13 2 25
Grade 3 18 17 2 35
Grade 4 27 1 |27
Grade 5 26 1 26
Grade 6 23 1 23
 Charter/Magnet 1 | 1
Total 240
2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year 2021-2022 School Year
August 194 August 177 August 193
September 194 September 176 September 193
October 196 October 175 October 193
November 198 November 179 November 193
December 203 December 179 December 191
January 201 January 180 January 192
February 204 February 181 February 194
March 205 March 183 March 192
April 205 April 184 April 193
May 205 May 184 May 193
June 205 June 183 June 193
2022-2023 School Year 2023-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 200 August 206 August 240
September 201 September 206 September 240
October 198 October 206 October 240
November 198 November 207 November
December 198 December 214 December
January 197 January 213 January
February 198 February 217 February
March 198 March 220 March
April 199 April 220 April
May 199 May 220 May
June 200 June 219 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



0 00008 0T 0070 00°0 00°008' 0T . ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200
6¢ 807198 0070 e 007002'T SYD 31109 0000-0000-£¢9-200
81 §8°'T1S'T9 T6°65¢ 6T'$68°21 5659 pL ALIDINLO33 0000-0000-229~200
0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T $3I7ddNS S3IANLS WIOS 0000-0000-$T9-200
0 00°05.'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 §3I1ddNS IINIIIS 0000-0000-€T9-200
4 05°666°T 0070 0508 000502 $311ddNS HLWW 0000-0000-219-200
9 02°28S‘T 00°0 1A 00°00T°¢ $317ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-119-200
£z bh €99 €€ 0070 95°9%8"6 00°005"€¥ S3T14dNS TYY3N3D 0000-0000-0T9-200
0 00°0v6‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0%6°T 13AVIL (0000-0000-085-200
0 ¥8'6¥€"26 00°0 00°0 ¥8"6v€'26 NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200
0 €1°290°6 0070 0070 £1°290'6 ONIONIS B ONIININd 0000-0000-055-200
9¢ 00°6£2'T 00°0 00°TeL 000007 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%S-200
14 00°TEY'9T 66°85T"¢ 10°509°L 00°S8T L2 SNOILYIINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S5-200
T 16'969° 2T £6°5¢h T0°2L6 9" 40T ' ¥.1 NOILYVI¥OdSNYYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS~200
0 00000 6% 00°0 00°0 00°000°6¥ JONYNILNIVW B HIVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
201 -80°6YT'T 05°8T0'8€ 9p°58. 62 0026299 S3DIAYIS IONVYNILNIVW B ¥IvdIY 0000-0000-0¢-200
0 aLor's 00°0 00°0 007005 "¢ IOIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02t-200
I 76°88L°9 00°0 90° 118 007009°2 SIDIAY3S TWIINHDIL 0000-0000-05€-200
91 §9°29L°¢y 8972 0L°66T‘8 00°002‘2S SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200
b 50°860't 00°0s¢ $%°TL 00°025‘y SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000~0€£-200
§ 68°796 49T 00°0 00°58T'6 68" 9T 4.1 SJAS TWNOILYONGI TYNOISSIJ0dd 0000-0000-02€-200
001 00°0 00"000'T 00°00¢ 00°002‘T PINYIS IALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
101 -$0"€82°L Th 26" 0bp 117602292 Ly'¥59"569 SLT4INIE TVINIQ B TYDOIGIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 00009z 00°0 0070 00°009'Z "di0] LNIWAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000°ST 1NOANE INIWIHILIA 0000-0000-0¥2-200
8T 18°Th2 08 00°000°S Ve L2L'€T §1°696 86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
£T 9% TITH°59 0070 10°558°6 1y7992'sL YOI B VI 0000-0000-02¢-200
0¢ £6°56v°0T 0070 L0°9¥5°2 00°0v0'€T JINVUNSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
1 68°696°¢ 000 T1°0¢ 00000t JWILYIA0 0000-0000-0€£T-200
T¢ 85°788627 00°0 WTLy'TY 00 45€ 162 JATLVYLSINIWGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
a1 £6'70£"9.7 0070 69°506Y 99" LL¢"S2¢ SITAVIYS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
£6 05" Leh 00°0 0§ 2eL's 00°09T'9 00HJS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°00T"9 0070 000 0070019 WINDIYND w3 0000-0000-80T-200
9 00°009°¢ 0070 00" 012 00°0v8'€ SATAVIVS ' SANS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
g 0v'6€2° L2 00°0 00°08¢'T 0v'619'8Z SALNLIISANS ¥IHIVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
8 mm.ﬁm”% oot €L991'L 89'€96'68 SINVLSISSY TYNOILOMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
01 T9°9€9°€9S°T 0070 78" 916281 P 1SS 9pL'T SITUYIVS | SYIHDVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % dlue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 LA ku:wnxm “_.wmgm kuaog =o_.un.Eumwo PI junoddy

. S8A :A3LALIDY 0437 diyS §2/0€/90 03 $7/10/L0 :poLiad JuBLIM)
SZ/0£/90 1J0 SV S3A :S3unoddy ded apn(aul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :s1unoddy jo abuey

34003y aunyLpuadx3 wolsn) Asewwns §z07 :
T :0N 3beq U0LIBINP3 JO pueOg JIAOPUY 202 _quwmmymm



I3 66°SPE'PLT'E  6€°8/T'68p S ES 489 26850°8¥€ v [eol |euld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3obipng-uoN |euLd

Ix4 66°SYE'PLT'E  6E°8/1'68% S vES ' v89 26°950°8¥¢€ 'y pa3abpng |euLd

Ll 66°SPE‘DLT'E  66°8LT 68 b bES ‘489 26°950'8¥¢ ‘Y [e30L punj

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 pa1abpng-uoN puni

Ixs 66°SPE'PLT'E  6£°8LT°68% S S ¥89 26°850'8¥¢ ‘¥ paiabpng puny

09 00 ¥0v ‘v 0070 00°9%p'y 00°058'8 S334 § s3na 0000-0000-018-200

81 02798211 0070 0€°€TP'T 00°00.'€T VIQ3IN/43LNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00705 00°0 0070 00705 $008 SIIANLS TVID0S 0000-0000-7¥9-200

0 00°00Z‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 SY009 HLVW 0000-0000-2#9-200

0 0070501 00°0 00°0 00°050'T SN008 v13 0000-0000-T#9-200

0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 00°08S ‘T SIY2I00IY3d/SH008 (000-0000-0+9-200

0 00°9b2'91 0070 0070 00°9¥2'91 135310 0000-0000-6¢9-200

114 20° 06T 00°0 86°65 007052 INITOSYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn % 2Jue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 aLA papusdxa  3obpng paidopy uoL1dLaasaq PI Junody

1Jody aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns 5707 WY Z£:60

7 ON 3bed UoLIEINP3 4O pJrOg JIAOPUY ¥207 ‘T 4940320



. . 000 05'22L'S 00°09T'9 *anp3 *33ds - BuLJoInip [00YIS JFWMNS 0000-002T-601-200
00 0s"ier TO0HIS YIWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 000019 0000 [0J3u0) 333[qo
00°0 00°00T'9 00°0 00°0 00°00T"9 B30l |OJ3u0d
00°0 00°00T"'9 00'0 00°0 00°00T'9 sqn|/buLydeod 0000-000T-80T-200

AVINDTYUND WHAX3 0000-0000-80T-200
00'0 00°009'¢€ 00°0 00°0¥¢ 00°0v8°€ 0000 (0J3u0d 323{q0
00°0 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°0%¢ 0070v8'¢ |B30L {0J3U0D
00°0 00°009‘¢ 00°0 00°0¥2 00°0t8°€ "Jnp3 [BLIdS VI *1sqns 0000-002T-90T-200
SITYVIVS " Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 0b'6£2° L2 00°0 00°08€'T 0761987 0000 (043u0d 133(q0
00°0 0v'6£2° L2 00°0 00°09¢°T 0v'619'82 {e3oL |043u0d
00°0 0v'6£0'C 00°0 00°0 0r'6€0'2 *onp3 *3ds Jaydeal *1sqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
00°0 00'002'52 00'0 00°08¢'T 00°0859? ‘Bay Jaydeal ‘1sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SIINLILSANS Y3IHIVAL 0000-0000-£€0T-200
00°0 6697828 00°0 £L°9pT"L 899668 0000 [043u0) 323[qo
00'0 §6°918"28 00'0 £L9hT°L 89°€96'68 (2304 |043u0)
00°0 56°918'78 00°0 €101, 89°£96'68 *Jnp3 *33dS *3SSY UOLIINJISUI 0000-00¢1-20T-200
SINVISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0070 T9°9€9°€9S'T  00°0 28'416' 281 P 1SS 9Pt 0000 L0J2u0) 333[q0
00°0 19°9€9°€9S‘T  00°0 18416281 £ 1SS bt (B30l [04IU0)
00°0 26°096'28 00°0 €79%9°01 §/'909€6 S9LJ|ES YIOL |BUOLIDNJISUI 0000-0£¢Z-TOT-200
00°0 680267 00'0 6E"6€€°9 82°092'SS Aleles AueaqLy 0000-022Z-T01-200
00°0 00" #0T ‘St 00°0 007968"L 00°000°€S JaydeaL yo3ads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
00°0 TL°€6v 69T 00°0 6L'6TT‘TZ 05" €19°98T JaydeaL *p3 |eLdads 0000-00ZT-T0T-200
00°0 69°259°022'T 000 T2 €T6°9¢T 06°0L5°25¢€'T SJaydeal 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITYVIVS ,S¥IHIVIL 0000-0000-TOT-200
SJajsuedL Jue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 aLA papuadxa  Jabpng paidopy uoL1dLJIS3q PI 1unoddy
S9A 1AILALIDY 0497 dLXS §2/0£/90 03 $7/10/L0 :pOLI3d JudJJn)
§2/0£/90 :40 SV S3A :SIunoddy ded 3pn|Iul 6666-6666-666-700 01 0000-0000-000-200 :S3uno2dy jo abuey
14003y anmipuadx3 woisnd |Leled 707 W 0€:60
T :oN 9bied UOLIBINPI JO pJrOg JIAOPUY $207 ‘T 4990320



0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 9" TTy'S9 00°0 10°5$86 1r'997°5L
00°0 9 TIP'S9 00°0 10°558°6 1h'992'SL Le301 [0JIu0D
0070 95" TT%'59 00°0 107586 15'992'5L 9J2ILp3K ¥ VDI 0000-000T-0¢Z-¢00
YOI § YOI 0000-0000-0¢2-200
00°0 £6°56v°01 00°0 10°49S°2 00°0v0'€T 0000 L0J3u0d 323{q0
00'0 £6°56v 0T 00°0 10°¥¥5'2 00°0¥0"€T {2201 |042u0)
00'0 £6° 56 0T 000 10995 00°0v0°€T "SuI 3411 dnouy 0000-000T-0T¢-200
JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0T2-200
00°0 68°696°¢ 00°0 TT°0¢ 007000y 0000 |0J1u0) 333[qo
00°0 68°696 '€ 00°0 T1°0¢ 00°000'% {eioL |043u0D
00°0 68°696'¢ 00'0 T1°0¢ 00000y SWL1JI3A0 |BLPOISND) 0000-0T9Z-0£T-200
INILYINO 0000-0000-0£T-200
0070 85788627 0070 W' 00" #5162 0000 L0.43u0) 333[q0
00'0 89288622 00°0 W't 00°¥5¢€ ‘162 (B304 {04307
00°0 ¥€°8¥9'T9 0070 99°5€€'9T 00°¥86'LL S8JLAJBS [BLOURULS 0000-0TS2-TTT-200
00°0 10°STZ 10T 0070 66%5T° 12 00°02¢"82T 44835 ULlipy patilla) 0000-0T#¢-TTT-¢00
000 £2°610'29 00°0 11086 [T 00°000"¢8 u3puajuLJadns 0000-0ZEZ-TTT-200
IALLYSLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
0070 6°T0£'9.2 0070 69°520"6¥ 99" /2€"S2¢ 0000 LoJ3u0> 333[q0
00'0 £6°T0£ 9.2 00°0 69°520°6% 99° 228" S2¢ (301 [0J3u0d
00°0 9" €90' 22T 00°0 156797 097855 ‘84T SaLJB[BS |BLPOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
00°0 95"6€5 'S¢ 00°0 00 zL's 95182 °6¢ S3lJe[eS ULWPY paLyL3JaIuoN 0000-0T#¢-0TT-200
00°0 8€"€SH 97 00°0 L£°160°L §L" 055 ‘€€ Je|BS 931440 JuaPUAIULIBANS PaL}LIJBDUON 0000-02€£Z-0TT-200
00°0 9T"26L'59 00°0 8 €¥9'y 00°9¢p' 0L 9SJNN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
00°0 W Esh oz 00°0 TE°L60°L 617065 €€ S3LJB|BS ULWPY PadS paLyLIJaduoN 0000-00¢T-0TT-200
SATIVIVS LY¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00°0 05 Lt 00°0 05 zaL's 00"09T"9 0000 [043u0d 333[qo
00°0 09" Ley 00°0 05 zaL's 000919 LB30L {0J3U0)
SJaysue.) ue(eg 0d Jaqunaui QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoLadLidsaq PI JUN022Y
34003y aJnaLpuadx3 woOISN) | LeIRA §707 WY 060

7 :ON 3bed

UOL1BINPI JO pJBOY JIAOPUY

p20¢ ‘T 4990320



0000 [043u0> 333[q0

00°0 6879691 00°0 00°58T'6 6891 pLT
0070 68°196'¥9T 00°0 00°S8T°6 68°991 4.1 LeioL }0J3u0D
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ pJeog - SIAS |BUOLSSD]04d 0000-01€Z-02€-200
00°0 00"06T*£2 00°0 00°0 00"06T* /2 S9ILARS AdeJayL |eIishyd 0000-0212-02€-200
00°0 00°60v" €Y 00°0 00°$82"S 00"+69'8Y S9ILAJBS [BUOLIEANIIQ 0000-091Z-02¢-200
00°0 68°290°9% 00°0 00°0 68°290°%% S9ILAJ3S [BIL60|0YdAsd 0000-0¢TZ-02€-200
00°0 0000 ‘8Y 00°0 00°006 "¢ 00000 ZS p3ds - SIAS 3 [BUOLSS3}0Ud 0000-0021-02€-200
SJAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISSIH04d 0000-0000-02€-200
00°0 0070 00"000°T 00°00¢ 00"002'T 0000 L043u03 322{q0
00°0 0070 00°000°T 00002 007002'T [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°0 00°000T 007002 00°002'T }431) peog 0000-0T€Z-0TE-200
IIAYIS IATLVIISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
0070 -§0°€8L°, Th 2eL Ovh T1°50L292 Lb"$59°569 0000 (043u0) 138(q0
0070 -50°€8L"L v 2EL Oby T1°502°292 Lb'$59°569 (E30L |043u0)
00°0 -60°€8L"L Th zeL ovy TT°50L 292 Lr"959°569 S1Ljausd 0000-000T-082-200
SLI{3INIE TVIN3Q B TWOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
00°0 00"009'¢ 0070 00°0 000097 0000 [043u0) 123([q0
00°0 007009°2 00°0 0070 00"009'2 [E30L |043u0)
00°0 00°009‘¢ 00°0 00°0 000092 uoL3esuaduod Iudwko| duaun 0000-000T~09Z-200
"di0D ININAOTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200
0070 00°000°¢T 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 1043u0) 133[q0
0070 00"000'ST 00°0 00°0 00"000"ST (301 [043U0)
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 00°000"ST Juauwa. 113y 0000-000T-0¥Z-200
1n0ANG INIWIWILTY 0000-0000-0vZ-200
00°0 18°142°08 007000 be L27'ET §1°696°86 0000 L043u0d 333(q0
0070 H@.H#N“om 00°000°S Ve L2T'eT ST*696°96 Le3ol [oJ3u0)
00°0 T8°Tv."08 00°000°S e Lee'er ST°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£Z-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
SJajsue.L 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqumoul QLA pepuddxa  13bpng paidopy uoL1dL4dsaq PI UN0IY
24009y 34n1ipuadx3 wolsn) [Le1sq §707 WY 0560
¢ :oN 3bed uoLlednp3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY b207 T 4340120



00°0 00°66. 00°0 00°€67 00°760°'T JuaudLnb3 utew B Jieday 2292-0T9Z-0¢4-200
00°0 -68699°ST 007005 ‘€2 §8°691°L 007000°ST JVAH suoLledado butp|Lng W @ ¥ 1292-0T92-0€7-200
00°0 -00°SLY 00°SL2'T 00°00L 00°005'T suot3esado BuLp|Lng - JuLew B JLeday 0000-0T9Z-0¢€+-200
00°0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T IUBUIIULEN § JLBdIY SBILAIDS Y3 |BoH 0000-0£TZ-0¢¥-200
SIDTAYIS IDONVNILNIVW 9 ¥Ivd3Y 0000-0000-0¢t-200

-88°7¢¢ aL91's 00°0 00°0 00005 ‘S 0000 [0J3u0) 32a(qo

-89° 7¢¢ ar's 00°0 00°0 00°005'S {BI0L |0J2U0D
00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T spunoy - 2AS bulues|) ¥792-0£92-024-200
-98° 7¢¢ L'y 00°0 00'0 00°00S " buLuea|d AaL|Loed §792-0192-02r-200
IDIAYIS ONINVITD 0000-0000-02¢-200

00°0 ¥6°982'9 00°0 90° 118 00°009'2 0000 L0J3u0) 33[qo

00°0 ¥6°89.'9 000 90°T18 00°009°L [e3oL [043U0d
00°0 ¥6"98T'9 00°0 90°TT8 00°000"Z [BUUOSJ3d - JAS |BJLUYIAL 0000-0£52-08€-200
000 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (SdLedaJ) SRILAIBS |BILUYID] DLSNW $000-000T-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TWDINHDAL 0000-0000-05¢-200

00°0 §9°29L'¢y 99°2¢7 0£°66T'8 0000225 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

00°0 §9°19L'¢h €9°2¢7 0£'66T"8 00°002'28 [B304 |0J3U0D
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°0 0000002 WeJbodd YoUNT - JAS Joud J3y30 0000-00TE-0v€-200
00°0 00005 ‘S 00°0 000 00005 'S S3ILAJS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABOLOUYIAL uLwpY 0000-0852-0¥€-200
00°0 007005 '€ 00°0 00°0 00°005‘€ {2UU0SJBd - SIAS |BUOLSS940.d 0000-0£5Z-0¥€-200
00°0 §9°060'¢ 89°2¢7 0£°9. 00°00%°€ [BISLd - JAS jOJd J3Y10 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000'T [edLOULI - IAS Joud JRYIO 0000-0T¥Z-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000'T 000 00'0 007000'T 1S Jodd JAYI0 - udpudIULIAdNS 0000-0Z€2-09€-200
00°0 00°228°¢ 00°0 00°€21°8 0000021 pJeog - JAS |BUOLSS3J0.d J3YI0 0000-0TEZ-0P€-200
00°0 00°008'T 00°0 000 00°008°T ueLdLshyd [00ydS 0000-0€TZ-0¥€-200
000 00°000'% 000 000 00000y SIAS |BUOLSS3J0.d JRYI0 PIdS 0000-002T-0%€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0Ud ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200

00°0 50860y 00°052 86°TLT 00°028'y 0000 LoJ1u0) 333[q0

00°0 50°860 Y 00°052 $6°TLT 00°02S‘y (B30L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°009 00°0 000 00'009 BuLuted] Jyeis satat]Loed £792-€T77-0£€-200
00°0 50°86Y"¢ 00° 082 86°TL1 00°026°¢ PaL}1243) UON - bululesl jjeis 0000-€T22-0£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJajsuedL aJue|eg 0d JaqunIu3 aLA papusdx3  Jabpng paidopy uoL3dLJsaq PI U022y
3Joday aJniLpuddx3 woIsnd |Le3aq §207 WY 05:60
p :ON dbed uoLIeINP3 JO pJeOg JBAOPUY y20Z ‘T 4390320



0000-0£52-0¥5-200

00°0 00°6LL 00'0 00'T2L 007005'T SIAS [3UUOSJRd - BuLsLIsaApy
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00° 008 buLs L34anpy 0000-0z€z-0¥5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0+5-200
00°0 00° Ty 9T 66°8PT"¢ 10°509°L 00°$8T" L2 0000 043u0) 333[q0
00'0 00°TEK'91 66°8Y1'¢ 10°509°L 00"S8T°22 [B30L {0J3U0)
00°0 00°520°01 00"0 00°0 00°6£0°01 593} § SasuadL7 ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
000 07" 19%'y 66°8¥T"¢ 18°6%0°T 00°099°8 (duLud ® abeasod) uoLyedLunuwo) uLupy 0000-0T¥2-0€5-200
00°0 08" 91T 00°0 07'555‘9 00700£"2 5934 § sasuadL| ABojouydal [puOLIdNJISUI 0000-0€22-0£S-200
00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ aJeMyos AieaqLl 0000-0222-0€5-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
00°0 16969 2L1 £6°5EY 10°2L6 $8"¥0T' 7.1 0000 L043u0d 303(q0
00°0 16°969'2L1 £6°SEV 10°2L6 $8°40T'pL1 [e30L 1043u0)
00°0 b2 I8T'SE 00°0 10° 26 $7"65T"9¢ uoi3elJodsuesd pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°0 19°605" LET £6°SEY 00'0 09"Sp6' L€T uoLye1Jodsued) 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOLLY.LYOASNY4L INIANLS 0000-0000~0T5-200
000 00°000°6% 00°0 00"0 00°0006¥ 0000 [0J3u0) 133[q0
00°0 000006t 00°0 00°0 00°000°6¥ (B304 |0J2u0)
00°0 00°000"6¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000"6€ dUeUAIULEN § JLeday ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-085Z-2€4~200
00°0 0000001 00"0 00°0 00"000°0T 93uLen B JLeday ABojouydaL |euOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-2€%-200
JONYNIINIVIW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHOIL 0000-0000-2€+-200
88" 2¢¢ -80°6VT'T 05°8T08¢ 9°¢5L'62 00"262°99 0000 1043u0) 123(qo
88" €€ -80°6¥1‘T 05°8T0"8¢ 9% <5L'62 00°262'99 [B30L [0430)
00°0 0070552 00°0 00" 0S¥ 00°000'¢ 9dUBUIULEN JuBudLnb3 - bud youn 2192-00T€-0€4-200
~00°005 00°0 00°0 00°0 00005 sJledaJ uoLielJodsuedy 0000-0022-0€¥-200
67 756'T -00"059 007080'T 6v'v2L'8 00"002°2 A3ajes - uLed § Jiedoy 0000-0£92-0£¥-200
-00"000T 00°0 00°0 00°0 007000'T A3Lanes - Jutew p JLeday 0000-099Z-0€¥-200
-16°8%7 00"0 1686 L£'198°C 007005 S SPUN0JY - JUBUDIULEA B JLeddy ¥292-0£92-0€4-200
-85" 507 6T 000 00°0 00°00§'T Jududnba Joopano Jo . Leday 2297-0€92-0€p-200
00°0 00"000°T 00°0 00°0 00"000'T "$IAS buLuea|)-A1i Loey §292-0292-0€%-200
00°0 007005* 1 00°0 00'0 0000571 JOLIDIUT - ddueuduLeN A1L[Lded £29-0292-0¢€+-200
88" 2¢€ 000 T 81§'S Ly'410'7 00°002°2 butues|) sdo A3¢|Loed $292-0T92-0¢+-200
00°0 -69"165'1 L8°557'Y 8T us'L 00"002'6 3dUBUDIULEW JOLIAIUT - Sdo bulp|Lng £292-0192-0€b-200
SJajsuedL 3oue|eq 0d J3qundu3 QLA papuadx3  30bpng paidopy uoL1dLJ43s3q PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y aJn1tpuadx3 woIsn) |Lead z07 WY 0£:60
g toN 2bed UoLIBINP3 4O PJROY JIAOPUY 207 ‘T 4340330



00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Kbojoydhsd - sal|ddns 0000-0¢T2-0T9-200
00°0 6" 2S¢ 00'0 19°267 00°059 saL ddns y3|esH 0000-0€12-019-200
00°0 00°002 000 00°0 00°002 SIAS YMOM [BLI0S - S3L|ddnS 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 20°6€2'€ 00°0 86°09¢ 00°009'¢ ‘p3'ds-sai|ddnS |euoL1dNJISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
00°0 60" ¥SH 00'0 16°Sh 00005 saLddns 3y §000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 £€° b6 00°0 197507 00°00€ saL|ddns JLSnW #000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 IMATA 00°0 24 00" 00€ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00'0 00°00Z 000 00°0 00'002 saL|ddns abenbuel p(.om 2000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 LTHTT'S 00'0 £€9°68T'T 00" 009 saL|ddns |euoLIdnJIsul 0000-000T-079-200
$31174dNS TVYINIO 0000-0000-019-200

00°0 00°0%6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6'T 0000 L0J3u0) 333[go

00°0 00'0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥6'T {BI0L |0J3U0)
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00" 005 [9ARJY - sdo bulp|ing 0000-0T92-085-200
00'0 00° 0S¢ 0070 00°0 00°05¢ 9bed[ LW - S3ILAIRS |BISLd 0000-0TSZ-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SILILALIDY JUSPNIS-|BAR.L 0000-0672-085-200
00'0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00'002 [9ARJL ULwpy 0000-0T#2-085-200
00°0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ |3ARJ] - JuUBpURIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00° 04T 00°0 00°0 00°0¥T abea( Lu - BuLures) JJeas 0000-£T22-085-200
0070 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ "pads/[3ARIL }4e1S 0000-002T-085-200
13AVAL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 ¥9" 6V '26 00°0 00°0 78" 6v€'26 0000 (043u0d 193[q0

00'0 ¥3°6v 26 00°0 00°0 ¥8°6¥E " 26 [B0L [043u0)
00°0 ¥ 69¢ ' 1L 000 0070 ¥9"6vE " 1L *p3 [eL23dS /3uauade|dino 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°000'8T 00'0 00°0 00°000'8T s[ooyds 1auben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 £1°290'6 00°0 00°0 £1°290'6 0000 (0J2u0) 323[q0

00'0 £1°790'6 00°0 00°0 £1°290'6 [B30L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 000 00°005‘T buLputa/BuLiutid 0000-0T¥2-055-200
00°0 £1°795", 00°0 00°0 £1°795'L BuLjuLld - YIBL PaIe|dY "ISUI 0000-0£22-085-200
ONIONIS § ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

00°0 00°6.2'T 00°0 00°T2L 00°000‘¢ 0000 L0430 33[go

000 00°6£2'T 00°0 00°T2L 00°000'2 [B30L |0J3U0)
SJ9JSuRJL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 LA pepuadxa  396png paidopy uoLadLaasaq PI 3unoddY
14009y dJn3Lpuadx3 wolsnd |LeISA §20¢ WY 0€:60

9 :ON dbed

UOLIBINPI JO pJeog JIAOPUY

¥202 ‘T 4200320



32UaLs -satL|ddns

0000-000T-€19-200

00°0 00°052'2 00°0 00°0 00'05.'T
$317ddNS IINATIS 0000-0000-£T9-200
00°0 05°666'T 00°0 0505 00°050‘C 0000 L043u0) 323[qo
00°0 05°666'T 00°0 05°0S 00°050‘2 (B304 [043U0)
00°0 05°666'T 00°0 05°08 000502 yIew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
$317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
00°0 0L 25'T 00°0 05" LbS 00°00T'? 0000 1043u0) 123{q0
00°0 0L 288'T 00°0 08" 2¥§ 00°00T'Z (B30L 043u0)
00°0 0L°288'T 00°0 0€" L#S 00°00T‘2 ¥13 saL|ddns T000-000T-T19-200
S317ddnS v13 0000-0000-TT19-200
00°0 b £59° €€ 00°0 95°9¥8°6 00°005‘€¥ 0000 L043u0) 33(qo
00°0 €99 €€ 00°0 9$°9¢8'6 00° 005 ‘€% [B30L [043u0D
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00° 005 saL|ddns 331A43S pood 0000-00T€-079-200
sE 08°01 00°0 120" 00°000‘2 A33jes - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
-10° %6 00°0 00°0 8.°196 00°000'T ALn3s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T spunoJs - saL|ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 92°209'7 00°0 vLL69°7 00005 'S JOLJAUI - saLjddns AyL|Loed £292-0292-079-200
00°0 AR LI 00°0 89" 668 00°000‘8 sat|ddns burues|d A3L|Loe4 $292-0192-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ saL{ddns J¥AH SaLdL|Loed 1292-0192-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ SIILAIDS |3ULOSJAd - SaL|ddns 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3JLAJ3S [BISLY - SaL|ddns 0000-0T52-0T9-200
-20°§ 86" v6 00°0 00°0 00°00S S3L3LALIOR apeub yig - sat|ddns 9200-06¥2-019-200
0 00°0 00°0 20501 00°00T S3LILALIDY Judpn3s-saL|ddns 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 90°65L'T 00°0 76" 0¥S 00°00¢'2 saL|ddns 331440 0000-0T¥Z-0T9-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00"00S s3L|ddns - 81440 JuspusluLIadns 0000-02£2-019-200
00°0 6T ¥6. 00°0 T8°SS 00°058 sat|ddns 308 0000-0T€£Z-0T9-200
00°0 00" 00¢ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns buiisaL 0000-0¥22-0T9-200
00'0 89'1/8 00°0 8 00°000°T saL|ddns Abo|ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00002 00°0 000 00002 saL|ddns AueuqL 0000-0222-019-200
00°0 OOHQOm_H 00°0 00°0 007005'T buLuresy Jyeis - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
00°0 00°057 00°0 00°0 00°052 saL|ddns Adesayl uoLyedndo 0000-09TZ-0T9-200
00°0 09" 64T 00°0 02°001 007052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
SJajsuedl 3due|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdx3  31abpng paidopy uotadiLuds3q PI un0ddy
34003y d4n3Lpuadx3 wolsny [LeI8q §707 WY 0£:60
[ 0N dbed UOLYBINP3 JO PJe0q JaAopuy #207 ‘T 4390330



0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo

00°0 00°9%Z 9T 00°0 00°0 00°9%2'9T

00°0 00°9%2°91 000 00'0 0099291 [E30L {0J2U0)
00°0 00°9¥Z*91 00°0 00'0 00°9%Z°91 [3s3La 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 20 06T 00°0 86°65 00°052 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 20" 061 000 86°6S 00°05Z [B30L |0J2U0D
00°0 20" 06T 00°0 86°6¢ 00°052 SpunoJn 0000-0£92-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-979-200

00°0 00° 008" Z0T 000 00°0 00700801 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

00°0 00° 008 Z0T 000 00°0 00°008' £0T [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°008"£0T 000 00'0 00°008 0T | L0 GuLyean 0000-0T92-¥29-200
ONILYIH/TI0 0000-0000-729-200

00°0 82" 158 000 L Tws 00°002'1 0000 (043u0) 323{q0

000 82° 158 00°0 e 00°002'1 [E30L |043U0D
00°0 82' 158 00'0 U s 00°002‘T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-200
SYD I1LL08 0000-0000-£29-200

00°0 $8°TIS'19 16°65¢ 61" 468" 2T $6'59L 'L 0000 L043u0> 333[q0

00°0 $8°TIS‘T9 16°65¢ 6T°¥68' 2T $6°592'vL [E30L |0J310)
00'0 §8°T15'T9 T6°65¢ 61" 768" 2T §6°59.'vL AR 0000-0T9Z-229-200
ALIDTYL3T3 0000-0000-229-200

00°0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T 0000 1043u0) 333[q0

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘T [B30L [0J43u0)
00'0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T saL|ddns saipnis [BLI0S 0000-000T-¥T9-200
S3I7ddNS SIIANLS TVIDO0S 0000-0000-+19-¢00

00°0 00°0S2'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 0000 10430 393[qo

00°0 00°0S.'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'Z {2201 |0J3U0)
SJ3JsurdL aoue|eg 0d J3qundu3 LA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uor1dLJasag pI 1Un0ddY
3J0day aunyLpuadx3 woisn) |Le1aq §707 WY 0€:60
g :ON 3bed UOLIEINp3 JO pJeog Jaropuy p207 ‘T 4990320



' : 0'0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAJDS I BRH - SN 0000-0€TZ-078-200
oL RIGE 0 $334 ® $ana 0000-0000-0T8-200
00°0 0£°982'1T 00°0 0E'€Th'T 00°002'€T 0000 [0J3u0) 33(qo
j 0£°982'T1 000 08" €TH'? 00°00L'€T (B0 [0J3U0)
Wm.w 0§°29L 000 0" L8y 00°002'T sat|ddns ABo[ouydaL uLupy 0000~0852-059-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00'0 00°000'€ JU3USSASSY 1uapmis - sat|ddns ydsl 0000-0¥22-059-200
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°002'7 jusudLnby [ |ews-uejd ABofouydar 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 02'429'y 000 08°SL6'T 00°009'9 p3 |eL2ads - sai|ddns yoaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°002 abenbue7 p|Jom-ABojouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
000 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ |euoL3onJIsUI - sat|ddns ydal 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥ILNANOD 0000-0000-059-200

00°0 00°0S¥ 00°0 000 00°0S% 0000 L042u0) 333[q0

00°0 00° 0S¥ 000 00'0 00°0S# [B30L (042U0D
00°0 00° 0S¥ 000 00°0 00°0S% $§00g S3LPNIS |BLI0S 0000-000T-#¥9-200
Y009 SAIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-#¥9-200

00°0 00°00'T 000 00°0 00°002'T 0000 {0J3u0) 133[q0

00°0 00'002°T 000 00°0 00°002'T LBI0L 10J3U0)
00'0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 YIey-syoog £000-000T-Z#9-200
$Y008 HLVW 0000-0000-2#9-200

00°0 00°050'T 00°0 00°0 00°050'T 0000 L0J3u0) 13[qo

00°0 00°0S0°T 00°0 00°0 00°00°'T {B30L (043U0)
00°0 00°0S0°T 00°0 00°0 00°050'T ¥13-5)008 1000-000T-T#9-200
$¥008 V13 0000-0000-T#9-200

00°0 00°08S‘T 00°0 000 00°08S'T 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

000 00°05'T 000 00°0 00°08S'T [BI0L [043u0)
00°0 00" 00, 000 000 00°00L S|edLpoLiad/syoog AJeiqLl 0000-0222-0¥9-200
00'0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 s|eatpoLtad § syooq pads 0000-002T-0¥9-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S[eJtpoLJad B $)00q JLSNW $000-000T-079-200
00°0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00"00S $yoog 1xal 0000-000T-0%9-200
$T¥JI00T¥3d/S008 0000~0000~0%9-200
SJaJsuesL 3due|eg 0d J3qundul QLA papuadxa  3abpna paidopy uoL1dLJdsaa PI unoddy
3Joday a4n3Lpuadx3 woasn) [LeIaq §707 WY 06360
6 :0N dbed UoLIBINP3 4O pJBOZ JDAOPUY ¥207 ‘T 4390320



00°0 66°SYE‘DLT'E  6€°8LT'68D b pES ' ¥89 26°950'3vE ‘Y Le30L [eutd
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
00°0 66°SYE'PLTE  6E°9LT 68 bSvES 189 16°850"8¥E ‘v pa1abpng |euld
0070 66'SYE'PLT'E  6E°9/T°68Y ¥S¥ES 189 26°950°8¥E"Y [E30L pun4
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN pund
00°0 66°SVE'VLT'E  6E78LT'68Y ¥ PES 489 26°850°8¥E‘Y pe3abpng pund
00°0 00°b0b' ¥ 00°0 00°9vp‘Y 00°058'8 0000 L0Jau0) 123[q0
00°0 00" 0y ‘Y 00°0 00" 9%ty 00°058‘8 LE304 [0J3u0)
00°0 00" 0¥t 00°0 00°091 00°00S suoLyesodo butp|Lng - s833 0000-0T9¢-0T8-200
00°0 00° 52 00°0 00°52L 00°008 SLAJRS |BISL - Sona 0000-0T52-0T8-200
00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 00°00T 3Y - S3[ILALIOV Juspnis - Seed §000-06v2-018-200
00°0 00700t 00°0 00°0 00°00T JLSAW - SILILALLIY JU3pMS - S¥9d ¥000-06vZ-0T8-200
00°0 00056 00°0 00°0 0006 S9LILALIDY Juopmis - 5394 0000-06¥Z-018-200
00°0 00°05L 00°0 00°0 00°05Z $934/s9nQ |Bd1dLuLd 0000-0T¥2-018-200
00°0 00°T0S 00°0 00°6¥9'T 00°0ST'2 $924/59nq JuapuRIuLIadng 0000-02€2-018-200
00°0 00°982'T 00°0 00°716'T 00°002"¢ s933/sanq 308 0000-0T€Z-0T8-00
00°0 00°0sT 00°0 00°0 00°0ST $934/53nq AJe.qL 0000-02z¢-0T8-200
sJajsued] 3Juejeq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdxa  3abpng pajdopy uoL1dLJasag PI 1Un0ddY
3J0d3y 2Jn3Lpuddx3 woasn) |LeIdq z07 W 0£:60
0T :oN abed UoLIBINP3 JO PJBOY JIAOPUY 207 'T 4360220



BOARD OR COMMITTEE NAME:

AES

Bo&

TIME GF MEETING:

F00pM

DAY OF WEEK MEETING HELD:

204 Wed. Q) Moty

LOCATION OF MEETING:

PES

| 5{@@\
J

PLEASE INSERT YOUR DATES IN THE MONTHS LISTED BELOW FOR THE YEAR __2025__:

Juvie W\, 2025

JANUARY: JuLy:
Januavy 38,2015 July 4,2025
FEBRUARY: AUGUST:
Feloviary \2, 2015 Augusk 12, 2025
MARCH: SEPTEMBER:
Maren L, 2025 Sepkw\\oaf 10,2025
APRIL: OCTOBER:
Aoy} A, 2025 OCkober 3 2025
MAY: NOVEMBER:
ML \8 |, 2025 o vennloer 12,2025
JUNE: DECEMBER:

December 10 2015

ved

RECEIVED:

ATTEST:

ﬂn\\ £




